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November 22,2006 ! , ! i t . .  

Mrs. Darlene Standley, Chief 
Utilities Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

RE: Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc.'s Petition to Amend Certificate of Public 
Convenience and Necessity to Provide Wastewater Utility Services 
Docket # 06-00184 - East Montgomery Service Area - Data Response Addition 

Dear Mrs. Standley: 

In response to your data request dated October 12,2006, Tennessee Wastewater Systems, 
Inc. sent information in a letter dated Octoberl2th 2006. This letter is a follow-up 
to the letter of October 12' , question number 8. We wish to h i s h  a breakdown of the 
engineering estimates of costs to construct the force main line and the lagoon treatment 
system. Due to the uncertain nature of who may wish to hook on and the actual size of what 
will be built, these engineering estimates are preliminary and assume that only the South 
Ridge customers will initially be served. 

Force Main Line Estimate 

Engineering / P.M. 1 Permits $49,600 

29,760 linear feet of 6" PVC pipe with road 
borings and creek crossings @$I5 per lineal foot $446,400 

Total $496,000 

Lagoon 

Engineering / P.M. / Permits $20,320 

Soil moved - 59,377 cubic yards @$2.25 per cubic Yard $133,600 

Liner: PVC & Misc. $100,080 

Total 
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